



MURIEL BOWSER MAYOR

NOV 9 2017

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman Council of the District of Columbia John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504 Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 4 of the Health Services Planning Program Reestablishment Act of 1996, effective April 9, 1997 (D.C. 11-191; D.C. Official Code § 44-403), which established the Statewide Health Coordinating Council, I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Ms. Mary Cuthbert 629 Alabama Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032 (Ward 8)

for appointment as a consumer of health services member of the Statewide Health Coordinating Council, replacing Raymond D. Massenburg, for a term to end February 11, 2018 and for a new term to end February 11, 2021.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincer

Murie Bowse

Lowell

hi Mull Chairman Phil Mendelson at the request of the Mayor

2021.

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution, which was referred to the Committee on ______.
- To confirm the appointment of Ms. Mary Cuthbert to the Statewide Health Coordinating Council.
- RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Statewide Health Coordinating Council Mary Cuthbert Confirmation Resolution of 2017".
 - Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:
 - Ms. Mary Cuthbert 629 Alabama Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032 (Ward 8)
- as a consumer of health services in the District member of the Statewide Health Coordinating
- Council, pursuant to section 4 of the Health Services Planning Program Reestablishment Act of
- 1996, effective April 9, 1997 (D.C. 11-191; D.C. Official Code § 44-403), replacing Raymond
- D. Massenburg, for a term to end February 11, 2018 and for a new term to end February 11,
 - Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
 - upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
 - Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Mary Cuthbert

629 Alabama Avenue SE Washington, DC 20032

202-246-9410 cuthbm@afge.org

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A lifelong community organizer and current ANC Commissioner, committed to advocating for residents of Ward 8.

WORK HISTORY

St. Elizabeth's East Redevelopment Initiative Advisory Board Commissioner

June 2016 - Present

Attends meetings and assists fellow commissioners with providing recommendations on redevelopment plans for the area.

Advisory Neighborhood Commission

1985 - Present

Chair

Arrange meetings with guests, prepare minutes, ensure accuracy of quarterly reports, and conduct monthly meetings.

Democratic State Committee

2012 - Present

Ward 8 State Committee member

Attend monthly meetings, support democratic candidates by attending democratic conventions.

EDUCATION

Labor College Bachelor of Arts 2012



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Mary Cuthbert



Ms. Cuthbert is a lifelong community organizer and current ANC Commissioner.

Ms. Cuthbert is a longtime political organizer and advocate for the residents of Ward 8. In her political advocacy, Ms. Cuthbert has fought for jobs and equal opportunities - usually working with District leadership to achieve this goal. She is currently a Commissioner with the St. Elizabeth's East Redevelopment Initiative Advisory Board working to bring business and employment opportunity to residents of Ward 8. Ms. Cuthbert advocates, not only for employment opportunities for the residents of her ward, but also

places health disparities at the forefront of her advocacy.

Ms. Cuthbert is a Ward 8 resident.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To:

Alana Intrieri, Steve Walker

From:

Betsy Cavendish

Date:

October 26, 2017

Elijabet A. Cavendish

Subject:

Legal sufficiency review of Resolution nominating Mary Cuthbert as a member of

the Statewide Health Coordinating Council

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

Elizabeth Cavendish